1L
II1.
IV,

VL

VIIL
VIIIL.

IX.

X1

XII.

XIII.

Santa FFe County Housing Authority Board
May 28, 2013
Legal Conference Room
10:00 a.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call
Introductions
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes

Approval of a MOU between Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority and
Santa e County Housing Authority

Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program Presentation

Housing Authority Updates:
(a) Site Improvement Plan/CFP Update
(b) Vacancy Update
(¢) Director’s Report

Public Comments
Matters from the Board

Executive Session Regarding Limited Personnel Issues - Discussion
of Appointment of a Community Board Member

Appeintment of a Community Board Member

Adjournment

{Action)
{Action)

(Discussion
and Possible
Action)

(Discussion)

(Discussion)

(Discnssion)
(Discussion)

(Discussion)

(Possible
Action)




MINUTES OF THE

SANTA FE COUNTY

HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD

April 30, 2013
This meeting of the Santa Fe County Housing Authority was called to order on the above-
cited date in the Santa Fe County Legal Conference Room, at the County Courthouse at

approximately 10:15 a.m. by County Commission Chair Kathy Holian.

Roll call indicated the presence of a quorum with the following Board members present:

Members Present: Member(s) Excused:
Kathy Holian, Commissioner Danny Mayfield, Commissioner
Robert Anaya, Commissioner [One vacancy]

Miguel Chavez, Commissioner
Liz Stefanics, Commissioner
Frances Ong, Resident Member

Staff Present:

Katherine Miller, County Manager

Rachel Brown, Deputy County Attorney
Ron Pacheco, Housing Authority Director
Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Department
Victor Gonzales, Housing Staff

Deanna Lopez, Housing Administrator
Tracey Young, Senior Accountant

Steve Brugger, Affordable Housing Director
Tim Vigil, Assistant County Attorney

Molly Saiz, Finance

Lisa Roybal, County Manager’s Office

Other Present:
Joseph Loewy, Board Candidate

HI. Introduactions

Those present introduced themselves.




V. Approval of Asenda

Noting that Commissioner Mayfield was excused because of jury duty and that he wanted
to participate in the selection of a new community board member, Commissioner Anaya
amended the agenda tabling items X and XI. Commissioner Chavez seconded and the motion
passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

V. Approval of Minutes: March 26, 2013

An error was noted on page 3, first paragraph, striking the word not: It was agreed that
none of the special program vouchers, for instance those for veterans, would aet be included in
the count,

Commissioner Stefanics moved to approve the minutes as corrected. Her motion was
seconded by Commissioner Anaya and passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

VL. Approval of Resolution 2013-05HB: A Resolution Approving Santa Fe County
Housing Authority’s Payment Standards

Mr. Pacheco said the Board is charged to approve the payment standards annually. Staff
has reviewed the current average contract rents for the units under a Housing Assistance Payment
Contract and has determined that the payment standards be established at 90 percent of the
published FMR with the exception of the one bedroom payment standards which will be set at 95
percent. He pointed out that the Code of Federal Regulations requires that housing authorities
adopt payment standards for each fair market rent area in the authority’s jurisdiction,

Mr. Pacheco noted that Sequestration has caused a loss in HUD funding which he
estimated at 20 percent. Staff developed payment standards that addresses the reduced HUD
funding and maintains affordable housing,

Ms. Young said payment standards must be at 90 percent of what HUD sets as fair market
or 110 percent of the fair market. With one exception, the five unit sizes are at the lowest
possible rate.

Commissioner Anaya understood that if the rents are not in sync with the local area
HUD’s calculations could be reevaluated. He said he would like to discuss this issue further with
staff.

Commissioner Anaya moved to approve Resolution 2013-05HB as presented. His
motion was seconded by Commissioner Chavez and passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

VII. Housing Authority Updates
A. Site Improvement Plan/CFP Update

Project Manager Victor Gonzales reported on the following items:
* A resurvey for the main sewer line at the Jacob D. Martinez site is scheduled for next

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: April 30, 2013




week.
" Re-roofing of Valle Vista units has begun
= Abatement and renovation of a Santa Cruz unit is moving forward.

Commissioner Anaya requested a matrix delineating the number of units abated, sold,
renovated and other specifics.

B. Vacancy Update

Mr. Pacheco said when the report was printed the vacancy rate was 96 percent, He
mentioned that the agency was short staffed this month and he was pleased the vacancy rate was
holding,

Commissioner Anaya expressed concern about the number of evictions and
abandonments and requested that the agency’s program staff dealing with self-sufficiency and job
training attend the next Authority meeting. He said a reinvigoration of those programs may be
necessary. Mr. Pacheco said staff will present the successes as well as challenges within the
program,

Regarding the units that have been vacant for approximately 100 days, Mr. Pacheco said
the issue is maintenance/remodeling. Mr. Gonzales said it takes time to get a contractor to
renovate a unit as does the installation of features for the disabled.

Noting there were major improvements necessary, Commissioner Stefanics said the
Authority needs to discuss the future of Valle Vista. Mr. Pacheco said all the units in Valle Vista
are slated for sale; however, because they are in such poor condition they are not marketable. He
suggested renting them and seeking subsidy to rehabilitate them. Commissioner Stefanics
suggested the sale price could be reduced for the current tenants.

Commissioner Chavez said the older units will continue to cost the County money and he
suggested flexibility with a lease option to buy and the notion of sweat equity.

Commissioner Anaya said he’d like to sell the older units and create an inventory of units
that are easier to manage. He recommended reopening the discussion on the strategies of home
sales and using the profits to build rental units. Mr. Pacheco said he would develop historical
data for the next meeting to help the Authority consider plans for the sites.

C. Director’s Report

Mr, Pacheco announced that Victor Gonzales was recognized as the Maintenance
Employee of the Year by New Mexico NAHRO (National Association of Housing,
Redevelopment). The Authority and those present congratulated Mr. Gonzales. A proclamation
would be prepared and an announcement would be forwarded to NMAC.

Mr. Pacheco said the negotiations with Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority continue to be

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: April 30, 2013




challenging, Ms. Young said the County currently has 150 vouchers within the City of which 30
have been ported to City/Civic Housing. Civic Housing has approximately 63. Without a signed
agreement, Civic Housing will have to send the Authority the 63 vouchers for administering.

The County has more exposure in the current set up and the City has a greater inventory. She
noted that the boundaries continue to change in the City’s favor, Ms. Young said there were
other options the Authority was exploring as part of the agreement,

Commissioner Anaya said he opposed permitting the City to dictate who the County
serves.

M. Vigil said the City was interested in the Cook property. He referred to a 1999
agreement and obligations to port. Ms. Miller said the new agreement has some good points
clearing up ambiguities. She too took issue with Civic Housing dictating where and what
population the County should target.

Commissioner Stefanics said she wanted the agreement to be balanced. She asked that the
legal department, housing and the manager’s office return to the Authority with a specific
recommendation for action. Mr. Pacheco said he would forward the agreement and information
to the Authority for review,

Commissioner Chavez spoke as a proponent of erasing the jurisdictional lines and serving
the population.

Mr. Pacheco said overall the Federal Sequestration has had little effect on Public Housing
and Housing Choice Vouchers.

Mr. Pacheco reported on the Linkages program and said the program has been very
difficult to administer because LifeLink is not provided adequate casework management. The
invitation to bid on the program is coming up and staff is concerned that without adequate case
management the safety of the other residents may be jeopardized.

Ms. Young said LifeLink has a contract with MFA for the caseworker and the Authority
has the housing side with MFA. Staff is considering not applying for the program.,

Commissioner Anaya said this is a policy issue that should be brought before the
Authority before a decision is made.

Mr. Pacheco said the contract requires the Authority to rely on inadequate case
management. The landlords housing these clients are upset because their property is being
destroyed. He said the money for this contract is very low and does not adequately fund the
program - basically the Authority manages a landlord program.

Commissioner Stefanics asked that staff investigate whether detention staff can serve as
case management. Ms, Miller said she needs to review the issue further and would talk to Mr,

Santa Fe Counfy Housing Authority Board: April 30, 2013




Sedillo. Commissioner Stefanics suggested that the behavioral health providers contracted
through the Indigent Fund could assist in this program.

Mr, Pacheco said staff could apply for the funds and work through the detail in the future,
he emphasized that his concern was the County’s liability in this issue, Commissioner Anaya
suggested staff phone DFA and request an extension to the deadline. Ms. Young pointed out that
the RFP was issued less than two weeks ago,

Commissioner Anaya asked that in the future, staff keep the Authority apprised of
problem programs.

Chair Holian requested that staff provide a history of the program outlining the problems,

XTI, Public Comments

Joseph Loewy, Board Candidate, complimented the Authority on the degree of detail and
their support for the director and housing staff.

IX. Matters from the Board

Chair Holian encouraged staff to continue to promote the community gardens. She
suggested staff tap into Santa Fe’s community of gardeners.

X. Executive Session: Limited Personnel Matters

XI. Appointment of a Community Board Member

These two items were tabled.

XII.  Adjournment

Having completed the agenda and with no further business to come before the Authority,
this meeting adjourned at approximately 11:25 a.m.

Approved by:

Kathy Holian, Commission Chair
Housing Authority Board

ATTEST TO:
GERALDINE SALAZAR Submitted by:
COUNTY CLERK Karen Farrell, Wordswork

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: April 30, 2013




COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
BETWELN
SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
AND THE
SANTA FE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
FOR MUTUAL COOPERATION IN THE
ADMINISTRATION OF TENANT BASED VOUCHERS

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement™) is entered on this
day of 2013, by and between the Santa Fe Civic Housing
Authority, Inc., a nonprofit domestic corporation (hereinafter “Authority”), and the Santa Fe

County Housing Authority, an instrumentality of Santa Fe County (hereinafter the “County
HA™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Authority and the County HA are agencies and instrumentalities of their
respective governing bodies and have been duly created pursuant to the laws of the State of New
Mexico;

WHEREAS, the Authority and the County HA have the mutual goal of providing and
making available safe, decent, and affordable housing to low income and very low income
residents of the City of Santa Fe and Santa Fe County,

WHEREAS, in 1999 the Authority and the County HA entered into a Cooperative
Agreement that provided for the cooperation between the parties to administer their respective
tenant based voucher programs; currently known by as the “Housing Choice Voucher Program,”
which is supported by funds and subsidies from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (“HUD);

WHEREAS, due to the changes in the jurisdictional boundaries of both the Authority
and the County HA since 1999 and the increased need for housing assistance from citizens,
including veterans of the City of Santa Fe and Santa Fe County, the parties mutually agree to
terminate the 1999 Cooperative Agreement and enter into this Agreement which supersedes the
1999 Agreement;

WHEREAS, the Authority and the County HA dcsire to have their agreement regarding
the administration of their tenant based voucher programs within cach parties’ jurisdictional

boundaries formalized in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES
as follows:

1. Term




This Agreement shall not become effective until signed by both authorized signatories of the
Authority and the County HA. The term of this Agreement shall be from the date indicated
above (the “Effective Date™) to Aprl 30, 2018 unless terminated earlier pursuant to
paragraph five (5) (Termination) below. The parties may extend the term of this Agreement
for five (5) years upon mutual written agreement of the parties.

Jurisdictional Boundaries

A. The parties mutually agree that for purposes of performing the obligations under this
Agreement and throughout the term of this Agreement, there shall be defined boundaries
designating areas known as: (1) the City-Authority Boundary and (ii) the County-HA
Boundary. The Boundaries shall be designated as indicated in Exhibit A and B, attached
hereto and incorporated by reference. City-Authority Boundary shall include all areas within
jurisdiction as of January 1, 2013 (Exhibit A) and County-HA Boundary shall include all
areas within its jurisdiction as of January 1, 2010 (Exhibit B). This Agreement shall not
extend to any other jurisdictional areas for which either entity has jurisdictional control.

Portability

A. The Authority and the County HA agree that portability or “porting” refers to an
administrative function created by HUD for the Housing Choice Voucher Program which
occurs when a voucher client moves his/her residence from one housing authority’s
jurisdiction to another housing authority’s. jurisdiction and the porting housing authority
transfers administration of that client’s voucher to the receiving housing authority. The
Authority and the County HA fiuther agree that HUD requires the porting housing authority
to pay a monthly administrative fee to the receiving housing authority and to reimburse the
receiving housing authority for the monthly rental subsidy paid to the voucher client’s
landlord on the porting housing authority’s behalf.

B. The parties agree that by this Agreement the parties are establishing a maximum number
of voucher clients that can be retained by the Authority and by the County HA for clients

residing in the other’s jurisdiction without porting.

Maximuim Nuntber of Voucher Clients Retained Withoul Poriing

A, The Authority may relain up to one hundred-twenty (120} voucher clients residing
within the County-HA Boundary without poriing. The Authority agrees to port client
vouchers for clients that reside within the County-HA Boundary that exceed the one
hundred-twenty (120} voucher limit.

B.  The County HA may retain up to one hundred-twenty (120) voucher clients residing
within the City-Authority Boundary without porting. The County HA agrees to port client
vouchers for County HA clients that reside within the City-Authority Boundary that exceed
the one hundred-twenty (120} voucher limit..




C. The County HA administers a HUD housing voucher program known as the Veterans
Administration Supportive Housing (hereinafter “VASH”).  Any current VASH vouchers
allocated to the County HA by HUD shall be included in the one hundred-twenty (120}
voucher limit described in subparagraph B above, BEach VASH voucher newly allocated to
the County HA by HUD after the effective date of this Agreement used by voucher clients to
lease rental units in the City-Authority boundary and administered by the County HA, will
not be subject to any porting requirements as provided in this Agreement.

D. Any state funded vouchers allocated to the Authority that are used to lease rental units in
the County-HA Boundary will be administered by the Authority and will not be included in
the voucher fimit described in subparagraph A above. All state funded housimg vouchers
allocated to the County HA that are used to lease rental units in the City-Authority Boundary
will be administered by the County HA and will not be included in the voucher limit
described in subparagraphs B and C above and subparagraph E below.

E.  The parties agree that both parties will pursue their goal of developing and increasing
the availability of affordable housing within their respective jurisdictional boundaries. The
120 voucher clients referred to in subparagraphs A and B, above may be increased at the
ratios indicated below if the County HA files a Land Use Resolution Agreement and
increases affordable housing units within the County-HA Boundary or the City-Authority
Boundary.

e For every one (1) unit of affordable housing that targets
low-income families that eam thirty percent (30%) or
less of the Area Median Income, the County HA
voucher limit will increase by two (2} additional
vouchers (2:1)

e For every one (1) unit of affordable housing that targets
low-income families that earn more than thirty percent
(30)% and less than sixty percent (60%) of the Area
Median Income, the County HA voucher limit will
increase by one (1) additional voucher (1:1}

F. The Authority shall provide to the County HA a list of the resident addresses for
voucher clients subject to the voucher limit within fifleen (15) days after the end of cach
calendar quarter. The County HA shall use the information provided by the Authority to
complete a report to be distributed to the Authority and County HA within thirty (30) days
after the end of each calendar quarter. The report will list the current voucher hmits for the
Authortly and the County HA and the voucher client addresses subject to those voucher
limits.

G. The County HA and Authority will jointly adopt metro and rural payment standards and
utility allowances and will use the standards and utility allowances as described below.

e The metro payment standard and utility allowance shall
be used by the Authority and the County HA when

Lo




assisting voucher clients residing within the City-
Authority Boundary.

e The rural payment standard and utility allowance shall be
used by the Authority and the County HA when assisting
voucher clients residing within the County-HA
Boundary.

5. Tennination of Asreement for Cause

Either party may terminate the Agreement based upon any material breach of this Agreement by
the other party. The non-breaching party shall give the breaching party written notice of
termination specifying the grounds for the termination. The termination shall be effective thirty
(30} days from the breaching party’s receipt of the notice of termination, during which time the
breaching party shall have the right to cure the breach, If, however, the breach cannot with due
diligence be cured within thirty (30) days, the breaching party shall have a reasonable time to
cure the breach, provided that, within thirty (30) days of its receipt of the written notice of
termination, the breaching party began to cure the breach and advised the non-breaching party in
writing that it intended to cure.

6. Dispute Resolution

The Authority and the County HA agree to resolve disputes first by informal discussion. If
informal discussion is unsuccessful in resolving a dispute, either party may request mediation by
a mediator mutually agreed upon by the parties. The parties shall share the cost of mediation
equally. The request for mediation shall be submitted in writing to the other party. Both parties
shall participate in the mediation process in good faith. The process shall be completed within
sixty (00) days of filing of a request for mediation.

7. Liability

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incwrred as a result of the other party’s acts or
omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any Hability incwrred in connection with this
Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, §
41-4-1, et seq., NMSA 1978, as amended.,

8. Amendment

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended cxcept by an instrument in writing
executed by the parties hereto.

9. Appropriations

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization
being made by the governing bodies of the Authority and the County HA for the performance of
this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not madc this Agreement shall
terminate upon written notice being given [rom one party to the other,




10. Governing Law

Both parties shall abide by all applicable federal and state laws and regulations. This Agreement
shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of New Mexico,

11. Merger

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the
parties hereto concerning the service to be performed hereunder, and all such agreements,
covenants and understandings have been merged into this Agreement. This Agreement
expresses the entire Agreement and understanding between the parties with respect to the rental
of low income housing to citizens residing in the City of Santa Fe and Santa Fe County; namely
the Housing Choice Voucher Program. No prior agreement or understanding, verbal or
otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the dates
written below.

SANTA FE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY:

Kathleen S. Holian, Chair Date

James R. Pacheco, Executive Director Date

CITY OF SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

Ed Romero, Executive Director Date




Family Self-Sufficiency Program

The Family Self-Sufficiency Program (FSS) was started in 1992 for the benefit of Housing Choice
Voucher ({formerly Section 8) tenants. The objective of the program is to help participants
become economically self-sufficient with a variety of support systems designed for this
purpose. Monthly trainings on various topics, consistent support of goals outlined by the
tenant and the ability to acquire a substantial savings account to help achieve those goals are
the main features of the FSS program. This program is a voluntary five year program designed
with each individual participant’s particular needs and goals being addressed in an effort to be
successful in achieving economic independence. Based on the success of the program for
housing choice voucher tenants, the FSS Program for public housing families started in 2002.

The main objective of the FSS Program is to establish an individual escrow (savings) account for
each participating member. This savings account is subsidized by a match of funding provided
by federal sources to encourage a pattern of saving. When there is an increase in earned
income by the participant the increase is also credited to the escrow account. The funds
accumulated in the escrow account by the program participant and partner agency will be
dispersed upon completion of the program at the end of the five year period. In many cases
this program is the basis for future financial independence.

At this time thirty-two (32) families have completed the program since its inception at the
county housing authority. Of the families that have participated in the program twenty-three
(23) have successfully achieved homeownership as a result of participation in the program.
Most of these FSS families are participants in the Housing Choice Voucher Program and many
moved from public housing to housing choice vouchers and then into home ownership.

Currently one family in the Public Housing FSS Program who has completed the program will be
a homeowner this July when her new house is ready to move into. It would appear that this
number is low; however five other families who have completed the Section 8 FSS Program
began with Public Housing FSS Program. Two of these families became homeowners with that
program.

Besides home ownership there are other success stories associated with the public housing FSS
Program. There are presently ten families in the Public Housing FSS program. One participant
has earned her GED, while three others are working toward earning their GED’s. One
participant graduated last year from Carrington College’s Medical Assistant Program, while
another will be graduating from the Santa Fe Community College this month with an Associate’s
Degree in Business. There is a participant who's working toward her degree in Elementary
Education, all while she raises her three children, her two grandchildren, and four nieces and
nephews,

The Public Housing Program may be small, but it does help those families that are ambitious
and have goals to work towards and strive to make better lives for themselves and their
families,




Memorandum

To: Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board
From: Victor Gonzales, Project Manager

Via: James R. Pacheco, Executive Director
Date: 5/14/13

Re: CFP Report

Extension of the Main Sewer Line at the Jacob D. Martinez Site

Staff met with the engineer and the surveyor on May 8, 2013. In order to get the
correct elevations for the engineer, Pump Masters pumped out the sewage from the
sewer line, We will meet with the engineer and architect on May 16, 2013, to decide
how to proceed.

Sewer Lines in $anta Cruz

On May 14, 2013, a purchase order will be issued to Sub Surface to commence
replacing the sewer yard lines in the Santa Cruz Site. Replacement of the sewer
yard lines will minimize the amount of time maintenance staff spends on dealing
with sewer line issues. The total cost of the sewer line replacement is $113,876.86.

Re-Roofing of Units at Valle Vista Site
The re-roofing of 13A Las Lomas and 13B Las Lomas and 14A Val Verde and 14B
Vai Verde is complete. The total cost of the project was $12,795.00.

Abatement and Renovation of a Unit at the Santa Cruz Site
Abatement of 154 Camino de Quintana will begin on May 14, 2013. Abatement
should be completed by May 17, 2013. The total cost of abatement is $7,446.87.

Renovation will follow after abatement. Staff is working on acquiring quotes for the
renovation part of this project.

Asbestos Abated Units
Please see the attached report,




B/u

66
Le

cl
0l

oD

B/

— O O —

9¢C
I
0
$¢

e/u B/u B/U
LE 0 (1

LE 0 0

0 0 4!

0 0 0l

£9 ! 6

£9 I 0

0 0 9

0 0 3

B/u

— O | e

gC

$C

Swsno[ g  JPUMOdWOL]

SUISNOR] dlqng  JOUMOIWIOY  SWISNOY I[N  JISUMOIWON

Syep) (B30,

| S}U[] paleqen ) _

SHUQ) pareqy

€107 ‘€1 ABJA] Jo 5%
110d9y JUSWI B Y S0}SISY

ALTMOHLAV DONISOO0H ALNAGCD 34 VINVS

$0159GSE UIRIIOD SIIUN ON]
0QOJe[ ap OulWe )

[Bl01
paleqeu)
A[u0 woonpeg
pajeqe A[ereduron)
T TIEN

[E10L
pateqeun)
A[uo wooxgieg
pajeqe A[ejeiduo))
SIS BISIA 9EA




C10T/6/S

U0 pot]

Ll oF x4 TN
$E6°0€  06LT1E 5TLTY E1/0%/ 18 Suusas nreio
SE6'0E CCBSh  668%1 ssuadxg
] FT9°LL ¥Z9°LL T1/1/4 T2 Suusl Jwein

nuumu_._m

(oD 001 06 TN $e8eyur]
10T°¢ 0 10Z°¢ BN
QIL'LT  EEC801 L1908 asuadxg

(CI1SFTy  €EC'801 RIRES ANUIAY

ISABEUIT]
(a530A4)  Epng |eniy
JACILEL )
Q1A 188k 95pLIg % saSesjury

(€LL€) SPeel (R1977T) BN
086°CLE  $S9°EOT  LTETIE asuadxo 810,
005°¢ 005°¢ 0 dmbs Sjmp-uoN ¢LpI
TOS0E  96L°01 90861 “dmba Surfamd §91[
¥O0°60F  LTI0IT  L£6°861 sn0n8 wEm 09%1
So¥°L 0 Sop'L siuAdul 3G OCy 1
(43 41) S 6101 51500 3 599 O£ L1
WFES EEFTT 6P0°IE UORBNISIUIIDY (141
0r6's 0487 0LE siuasdun 1S 0w
9¢LTS  8TTWE  80S°8E suotresad) 901

i ) sw_vﬂomxm_
LOTTLS 86V TRT  6OL68T SOIPISQRS (INH
u::u.»um
108/ ALA UL
® e clogr @ siueln

c8T15T  (0C¥'€32) (£91°78)  Jd % rendeossyziaN

685°CET  £8L'CE6  FE1°00L ssuedxs 10,
) 0 ) asuadxe rended Iy
76 L16 (<) sauddns gy
€8L £80°C 00£°7 spuadnig
SE6'T r00'8 690°¢ asuadxa jende)
(c8) 066°1 S06°1 TN
cPoorE  (OpK1LE)  (£08°FT) 49 % ideo auofoq 1N

6V6°0ET  6LL°CT6  [£87069 ssuadxs sdo oy,
(188 9TY' 1T LOEYT aouRInSU]
0F0r L00'6 196t »31sd sonpsreuiuag
SreT 8SI°LE i | SIUTISTNQUILST A3
T$TTT Yoz TEIH01 SONEIN
1852 [0LF 0z1'z seriddng
£8¢€ £8¢% 0 JAS [1041L02 IO
90F 0SSy AN 3eMI0g
(ccen) L9911 000'v1 DRI PPNy
SOPFIOL  9F0'6El  0v9iS oURUULRY
EFO°ET $1¢°8T Siv'Ll ssuadxa S[IYRA
8117 91T 6% [oARL],
688883 0TS8ES  1E9%69F SIAUSG 7 SALB[ES
EXUETATEY B}

F69°CL £EETE9 LT0°899 SMNU2AL [BIO
(I€T%EY  [ISEIE 08T6LT Apisqns Suzeiad(
{1so'n 9CT LY SO1°9% JWIF 107BUIPI00d GG
192°1 0 192°1 SWOOUT JUDTLSIALY
SIL'6F L99°16T 18€°1¥E 012 *sjuswWARdal WSy
INWIATY

(asd0n) P3pnyg BNy
JAL b1

L86'THF CI0°L8S  000°000°1 UIUAILJ DINSO[I3104
TOT'ESE  B0L°9FY  000°000°L suawsA0IdUI] o1t
Wzm:_ﬁ..:uﬂ— M:@M\H JUROWIY
Nuejeyg n1y: pas(y _N:_mfo
QLA (8381 punj $ojeg 3woy|
< 09L°% Sl TR
(SP6°TPT)  (165°022) (FECEOP) PN
FITE6T  VIL'SLET 00§°6%0T asuadxo [e10],
L£6 8T9°¢ 769 odisd'sanp seuiag
Focc 86.1°8 FEP'E sannBN
r8r LIFE 76 sayjddng
{9cr'D) 009°81 9£0° 12 no-Hod 99§ ufpy
950°89T  pPE60IT L9°0PS‘T pred siayonop
00¢ 00€°T 0007 BMY0S
(L91°1) €eg's 000°L WENUOD JIpNY
O 0 I3 AJUBUDJIIRIA
05¢ $9E°Z SI0T asuadxs J[ILRA
000G 000°¢ ] [oARLL
[SANY OFTITT  S0LGOT sjyauaq 7 SALRES
EXLTTEET 5G|
(L91°9£C)  €££°861°T 991°7T9°1 SNUIAI [BIO],
6567011 L99°19 9T9TLI $29] UIUPY
0sT'LI 0SL'8T  000°9F TUIE 107BUIPIO0D §S4
(GEG'LYY)  0STIO8'T 1€€°e6S'] yud sisse Susnop
(989°¢1) 19901 186°C $33) UNUPE Wi-H0g
(968°961) L9997 1LL°6E $I9UIN0A UI-HOJ
0c9 o omo GEOUE jusunsaAy|
(9z5'9) £ee'ey L08 TwvaLge Jusurieday]
INUIATY
(9550 44) 195png [enloy
\.._Quuo.m_

ALA [B351 JAD

UALA 183 HAT'T

GLA [BISL] HISVA % ADH

€107 udy
193pNY SA [ENPY
Swexso.ld SuIsnogy



Yt

Yo¥

P61

a6l

9SBI] J3pu[) SHU[] [BI0],

0QODE[ op ouIWe )

cn

ZNID) elueg

[}

BISIA S{[BA

IS 1ad Syun) 3UTIRA

(Aduednoadoe aoj Suitedoad) syrusy Juede A (w10

{Aouednaao 103 £prax) sjup) JUBIEA

UONBZIWISPOTA] 03 2N([ SUI-LJO SUU[]

661

661

9S8 10] S[(BIIBAY SHU[) [BI0 ]

JPquiagdag

Isnsny

Amg

aunfp

Avy

jady

€107 Pquidss — €107 [HdV

LAOdTT AIDNVIOVA
ALTHOHLAYV DONISOOH ALNAOD H4 VINVS




ONNOYVYNYNL LM ° INV ADNVIVA

€102-¢T0C Ad

Z-0S/T-05/21SIA 3leA

AOHENY DNISNIC.  _NAOD 34 VINVS

BJed Ip D 3| 1N0 PRAON | BZOPUSIAN ol L8 Ct CU/LI/L |TliL/eh Tl/L/et | /L0t | 2l/1/01 1 BSO V6
01310 °d Jejsued), jeLUBARYD £0C £0¢ 0 zl/ee/0l|cl/ee/0ty TH/ET/GT v CTL/S/y Cl/ely £ MINS 6
q
I9PMOITD g | PeIdIAS | OPDBIBATY 6 L8 < cl/iE/cly TI/9/C1 C1/9/T1% Z1/01/6 | Cl/01/6 1% NdS 81
vV
Z1es 8S SIBIN A Z [ ] c1/9/6 C1/9/6 CL/9/6 ¥1/¥/6 clivi6 4 AAVOL
1BAQWAL | 20U0d "D ray  |emwumd | cpl 9¢1 L lzygrr| ot | Ti9Tl F TYST/L | TUSTL | v |[MIAS T
plowr 1oy 01 19JsuBI] N
eoquien O [BAQDUBS 9L 9L 0 TP/ TP/ THRT/0T1 | TL/6/8 Cl/6/8 ¢ TI¥
D
$310]f pauopueqe jepslein 0¢€T 97 ¥ cr/1/e Y erce/c | eS| TUvIL | TIvT/L ¥ 1101
BUOLUIEY
URINQ f | PeWIAY | ZoWOH) 0L 89 | T |ziowe |zusie | Ti/gl/e | Tiel/L {Tlici/L | T | 1d€l
ZIUIMEBIA "N | 100 PIACIA | BUIS 'Y 8¢ LS 1 cl/8/6 zi/v/6 rAvZ] CH/6/L cl/6/L Z TI1Vvel
JUAWWOD | Weus], JUDUIEOY) | JUBUIJ, JUBDEBA Apeay dn |sreqgdn| =g |pawidwon) el {91e(] O] 971G | sS2uppyY
SAIIBUL ], SAB(TJO # | 9%BJN |-9SBOT] -9sed | Apesy | nuQ oL | 01918 | SAON |uipyg
she(q e
JO#
€102-210T Ad paseaT] siuf)
dn-2s827 PR[NpIYRS
d 9seoT 10] ApRoy suun
Apeay BN / suun
GOSMNE.BﬁOE / mHED
£707 ‘0 AN




BIAS Jajsuely | IFSURN | 2O 0 0 ST | ST/ | © NdS 9
OiweSer 3| pauopueqe | Jajald (44 [€ LT | el/edy | el/cliy | €L/Cl/vy | el/cl/e | E/Cl/e y 1 [esnl v ¢
e1OT/PT/c pauepuege | 20 T 0 0 SHLYF P LI/LY ] 146
ZHOH| paolal poyf 01 01 0 SIBL/C L C1/BL/C | EL8L/E | €1/8/E | C1/8/¢ I |[AAETI
Bqieg "g| g UOHOAS | BURG A Pe ye 0 /T | ElLe L/ 1/e Ei/8/1 | £1/8/1 ¢ | NdS 4L
OUBIOS "1| IQJSURI | SOWY "V ¢ ¢ 0 SUTE/T | €1/TE/T | EH/0E/T | €1/ST/T | ET/8T/T I |esnlvel
BJSIA 3| INO PIAOIA | ZIIBABN L9 LS 01 | €1/8T/1 | S1/8I/T | EU/BI/T |TU/TTIT |CTI/TTILL] T L4l
210 D110 PIACIN | BIRd 'H Ll L1 0 S1/9T/T | €1/9T/T | E1/ST/T | €1/6T/T | Cl/6T/1 | € L9l
mous) paseadap | {[BH™Y il [41! 0 EI/8¢/T | €L/8T/T | LH/0T/T |CI/IE/ 1T |TI/IL/01 1 TIVE
OIRWOY g | PAWIAY | ZoUNIEIA] L01 L01 0 SI/8L/T | €1/8T/L | EL/BI/L | CL/C/01 | TL/E/0T | € |INdS €02
je;
ssury MIWS6 | 010 °d LL LL 0 SL8LA [ S1/8L/L y EH/8L/T | T/ | CL/E/TT | T INDS V02
J2UI() | 01 I9jsued]

JUIWWOD) | JUBU L juawwony | ueual | jueseA | Apesy | dn (=g dn | eeg [pewrpdwon| RN 21RO NG| 2ZIS | SSAUPPY

SAIIBUD L SAB(J JO # | 9EBIN |-9SBo| -9seay | Apeay | WU 9B | 019r( | SA0W |wipg

sA®’(] ONEBIN
JOo#
ET0T ‘0T ABIN
€T0Z-210Z Ad
Z-0S/T-05/€1SIA BlI_A
ANNOYYNYNL LIP™ TNV ADNVYOVA

AMOHINY DNISNG.. L NNOD 34 VINVS




IEEE"IEE%%EIE

SOISUSTS| pauopueqe| ZoIumey g "8 |suem | si/e |y |SURIE |E1/R/S O Tr1
SE[S]| N0 PAAOWI|[ENZUS[EA Y| € 0¢ C IO | S ISy |El/2l/E |E1/21/E | ¢ | dd 201
PUIOS A | IO pasow|  sunpedd| 17 3 o |el/9u/z | €107/ \ejozz |eu/9iz |susic | ¥ | Oval
uosme] [ mo pasow| zZouneN O /7 7 v |e1/6T1 | SI/STT lel/sTi lsyen sy Z | O1vl
wmorg [|no parow|  zm) F| 7Ll €<t 61 leu/6lc Lsi/1e/l [sy/ie/T [21/0z/6 (217198 | € | O &bl
BIoAT[E | INO poAOW|ezouldsy V| | 63 63 0 |SU6Tl | syl lc/6T/l |cUz/Il lzuil | € | O owl
o
SABIN -S| O pasow| ZoURTEN 4| 611 001 61 |c1/61/z | S1/61/2 |SI/1e/T |[2uve/ol |cUseol] ¢ | © Ll
OIDUS}Y y| N0 peAotd| ZOPlEA D]  zEl 8zl > 1c1/6T/1 | SU/STL |S1/S2/1 |21/0T/6  |2i/6l/6 | 2 |ddzil
LOpEqED)| poUOPUBqefRUIRI[I, 31| 6L L 7 ZUSTAT 2SI /ST |21/60/8  |21/82/8 | 2 | 9aoll
v
Sef[Ise) mo| zemboer 1| 12 0L T |21/91/8 | 2I/SI/8 1TI/S1/8  |21/9/9  |T1/979 ¢ | Oecl
2 mumbpoz
uew aA)| sioeg J| €8 €3 0 |ZI/1S/01 [Z1/1€/01 1ZI/1S/01 |[2U/S/8  |21/6/8 ¢ | O3l
~Jawwiz A 03 paAoy
SUDHS] d| 3no peaow| BAOZET 'd] 29 S S |zu1e/2 | 21/ses |2l/se/s [ZL0e/9 [2i1/65/9 | ¥ | el
muEDEEOU HE.NQO.H HQMEEOU QG.NGQ.H_ uBoe > %ﬁ&vm QD QHNQ QD Uﬁma @OHMHQEOU Hﬂmdz DHMQ Hﬁo DNMW mmuuﬁuﬁdﬂ.
SATIRUS ], ske(1Jo #]| oyeN | -osea| | -oseo] | Apesy |iup e | 01918Q | QA0 WPy
sAB(] BN
30 #
€10Z-7107 Ad Posea] sy
Qﬂnumﬂwoq ﬁmﬁwﬂ.mﬂom

dn) asea] 107 APy SIIUN
Apeay oA / SHUY
UONBZIUIIPOTA] / S1IUN

€102 ‘0T AeIN
£T0C-CTOCAL
ZnJD ejues
punojeusniy  pue ADUBIEA
— Ayoyiny 8uisno,._..lUno7) a4 ejues



Adoyiny 8UIsSne,. .{UNOD 94 BIUES

ZOpUBUIR,] Y| ULIS) 3SB3[)  S[IIIA "V 6C L] [4! CLOgy | ELBL/Y |ET/BL/Y Ci/eiv e/l 3 O 791
CIDLLIBH | 310 POAOL olury [ 0 0 £i/9/8 cH/S/S T o 1¥ddcetd
SIUSUNUON) | JUBUSJ, | JUSWIWIO)) | JUBUDJ, jueoBA | ApBaY dn  lewadn! 21eq |paeidwo)| e (1B INQ| 9ZIS |SSIPPY
QATIBUR T, SAB(IJO #| OMBIN | -osea | -osea] | Apeay | uupn 9B | 019BQ | SAO {uupyg
sAB(T aME
Jo#
€10 ‘0T AN
ET0C-TTI0CAd
Znio ejues
punoJeuanly  pue ADuedep




BAOWIOIN'f|  PRIOIAd| [eurdg D| 7T (44 0 e1/6¢/1 | E1/6T/T | £1/6T/1 CT/L/T | ST/LI ¢ | {dovg
propmer) | Ioyswen| eide] JN| €9 €9 0 Cl/e/01 | Tl/e/ol | Tl/e/01 | TI/1/8 | C1/1/8 ¢ [dd el
OUBHWURI[Y|  POIIAOPAOIIOIN V| 16 06 [ cl/e/8 | T8 /a8 LIS | TS 3 ras Li
offury "I paioias{uidsaI) ‘| 6L SL AR N AN AR Y AVAVAR A VA VAR I AVEY(V) BN RAVIYV) & BN AN INL €t a4
ZIYDUES 7|10 pACW) OUBLISS N L8 €8 ¢ TI/YITTIAT/IL | TUP/AT  THIT/S (/1T | T | {dD 69
ANO[D "J.| PoSBOSOPRAUNIBIN V| 16 L8 ¥ | CL/61/01 |T1/ST/0T TU/ST/0T { TL/vT/8 | TIAOT/L ) 1 fas sc
ueASIURS N0 pasow|  eidel ‘F| 101 L6 ¥ CI/1S/8 | TU/IE/8 | TI/LT/8 | TL/9T/S [ TL/9¢/S ) ¢ faon 89
BURIUI) "N I9JSUBLL| S1BSUOL [ 8% 8Y 0 clog/L | THOT/L | TL/OT/L | TU/T9 | TL/T/9 ¢ Ao 8l
eide] "W| IeJsuerlj zeldd | 9 9 0 CUOT/L | TI/OT/L | CTLAOT/L | Tl/6l/s (cl/el/s | € 1 [dD 61
eIsfeN V(Mo peaowr| Zaplep S| 0L 6% ﬂ CL/OL/L | T/6/L CL/6/L s | e | T | [AdO6S
JUSWIIUOY) |  JUBUS] [ JUeWIUo)) | jueua] |juedep |Apedy| dn e sl |porordwio)| uTRIN 23] | 921§ |SSOIPPY

QATBUD], sAe(q | oveIN |-oseoy|dpj-eseoy| Apeoy {lunole(yi 03deq | mMQ |uupg

Jo sie(q OB A0
JO#
£10C-C10T Ad pesesT] sHUf)
dn-ose2T pa[npayos
dpy aseeT 2107 Apeay s1tun)
,_ Apesy BN / SHUN
,_ UONBZILISPOA] / SHUN)
€107 ‘0z Aoy

7-05/1-05/0q00er ap oujwe)

€10Z-2T0T A

ANNOYVNYNL 11"~ ANV ADNVOYA
AMIHOHLNY SNISNC.  _ENNOD 34 YINVS




WeqIf} [0 PIAOWRINISPTY fd 8 8 0 c10T/6/S | CH/6/C c1/6/8 [ PAVISE BN PR VI B A I (€ 0 B |
ZOPUBUIOH Dy PIRMARURINING "N|  $T 9| 6 STy | 1O/ | SI9LY | ST/ | LT/ P | € | IAD 81
PIUS B[oWRd|  PIOIASIOISIOY "N| LY 123 el CI/8/S | eI/ST/v | Ll/STy | CU/TT/E | E1/TT/C| [ao Ls
JUSUNUO)| Jueua] |juswro)y | Jueud] |jueoep |Apeyy| dn aed e [paeidwio)| U | S1eQ | 9ZIS |SSAIppPVY
JAlRUR T sAe(] | o¥eIN |-osea1|dy-osea]| Apesy |junoeq | oloeq | WM |uwapg
Jos ske(q MBI A0
Jo#
€107 ‘0T Aenn

2-05/T-05/Cq02ef 3p oujwe)

€T0¢-2T0T AJ

ONNGYVYNYENL L7~ GNV ADNVOVA
ALIMOHINY DNISNC. _ ANNO0D 34 VINVS




Memorandum

To: Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board
From: Ron Pacheco, Housing Executive Director
Date:  5/17/2013

Re: Director's Report

Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy Manual Review and Update

County Housing Staff are currently working to update the Admissions and Continued Occupancy
Policy Manual ({ACOP). This publication is the definitive document for administering the county
public housing program con a daily basis. The process of staff review is detailed and
comprehensive with several individuals reviewing the document and then collectively sitting down
to compare prospective changes and confirm the rational for those changes. In many cases the
update allows the county housing authority to stay current with federal HUD directives. When the
review process of all seventeen (17) chapters is complete the updated document will be presented
to Housing Authority Board for approval. The last comprehensive review and update was
completed in 2006 making the current exercise important for the housing authority and the families
we serve.

Preparation is Underway for Annual REAC Inspections of Public Housing Properties

The Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC), a subcontractor of HUD (Housing and Urban
Development), will be conducting annual inspections of county public housing properties in July.
A certified REAC inspector will be present and visit all three public housing properties to
determine how well the program is complying with standards that govern both the interior and
exterior condition of public housing properties. The inspection process includes a report that
provides the housing authority with a score that lists any deficiency related to the condition of all
common grounds, buildings and rental units. Staff is currently undergoing a review process to
assist in preparing for the upcoming inspection. In the next several weeks we will be working at all
three public housing sites to prepare for the inspection. This process includes informing tenants
of the upcoming inspection in order to assist them in preparing their homes for a possible visit
from the REAC inspector.

Update on the Humane Removal of Prairie Dogs at the Jacob D. Martinez Housing Site

In April the successful humane removal of prairie dogs from the Jacob D. Martinez public housing
site was completed by Eco-Solutions. Over a several week period prairie dogs were captured,
quarantined (as required) and then re-located in family units to a protected environment as
required by local ordinance. Prior to the breeding season fifty (50) furry little creatures were
captured and re-located at a cost of four thousand two-hundred dollars ($4,200). This being the
second time this process has occurred in recent years staff is satisfied with the resuits as we have
seen no trace of prairie dogs living on site. We will continue to monitor the situation as the
summer progresses,




MAMVIAC News Briet 5/16/720103

sevedese st COUN "E‘Y NEXVS* sty
NEW! VICTOR GONZALEZ — NM NAHRO MAINTENANCE
EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR!

At the annual meeting of the New Mexico Chapter of National Association of Housing and
Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO), Santa Fe County Housing Authority Capital Fund Program
Coordinator Victor Gonzalez, was selected as the maintenance Employee of the Year. The award
recognized Victor for his dedication, commitment and outstanding service to the families living
in public housing. For the past 17 years, Victor has been an important part of the housing team
and has been dedicated to providing safe and decent housing to families living and participating
in Santa Fe County housing programs. In addition to helping with the maintenance of public
housing homes, Victor is responsible for managing the Capital Fund Program for public housing.
Congratulations to Victor!




February 23, 2013

James R. Pacheco, Executive Director
Santa Fe County Public Housing Authority
#52 Camino de Jacoho, 87507

irpacheco@santafecountynm.goyv

Dear Mr. Pacheco:

I am writing in response to-the open position on the Santa Fe County Housing Board. I am
excited to apply for this opportunity given my long commitment to affordable housing and
advocacy on behalf of low-income residents. -

Before receiving my Masters in City and Regional Planning from Cornell University this past
May, I spent my prevlous years advocating on behall of low -income residents facing housing
and homelessness crises in the swrrounding counties of western New York.

In my advocacy for clients at Tegal Assistance of Western New York, I managed large-scale
projects and grants, worked closely with departiments of social services, housing authorities,
human services providers, community action groups, regional coalitions, state departments of
labor, utility companies, landlords and county planners. In advocating for tenants, and
negotiating with diverse (and often conflicting) groups, this work helped to reinforce my skills
as a conununicator and my ability to work with diverse populations.

In addition to direct advocacy, T worked with housing coalitions (Seneca County Housing
Coalition, Finger Lakes Housing Consortium, Partners for Children, Youth and Families, and
Cayuga County Homelessness Task Force), organizing strategies to improve access to quality
affordable housing, and bringing a variety of stakeholders into the planning and management
of community initiatives.

During my work for Ithaca Neighborhood Housing Services, I developed a Resident Services
Referral Program for the rental properties at INEHS. This represented a definitive shift in the
provision of services to their low-income residents, and was built out of my work with the
residents through ongoing focus groups, meetings, and needs assessment surveys.

Now back in Santa Fe, in my role as Social Justice Director for Temple Beth Shalom, I have
participated in the Mayor's Homelessness Task Force and have worked with Envision Santa Fe,
helping families transition out 6f homelessness into more stable housing.

I believe my experience in the field of affordable housing — both as a mediator between
residents and housing agencies, and in critically reviewing housing policy, has prepared me

well for a position on the Housing Authority Board.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions as you proceed with your search.

Many thanks in advance for your consideration,

Rebecca Baran-Bees




REBECCA BARAN-REES

EDUCATION

Cornell University 2010 - 2012
Master of City & Regional Planning 2012

Community and economic development, affordable housing

UC Berkeley 2002 - 200

Political Science, cum laude

Comparative political economy and international development

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

Temple Beth Shalom 2012 - present
Santa Fe, NM
Social Justice Direcfor

*  Coordinating and implementing social justice programming in TBS and the greater Santa Fe community, community
education and outreach, legislative advocacy, participation in the Mayor’s Homelessness Task Force.

* Envision Santa Fe Coordinator, assisting families transition out of homelessness (2 project of the Interfaith
Leadership Alliance). '

lthaca Neighborhood Housing Saervices 2011
[thaca, NY
Resident Services Coordinator

* Initiating community and non-profit partnerships with human services agencies for supporting a referral service for
[thaca Neighborhood Housing residents. Conducting interviews, focus groups, and larger group meetings with
residents regarding housing and community concerns. Working with INHS staff to implement referral program, in
addition to starting a housing services coalition group of providers in Tompkins County.

Legal Assistance of Western New York, Inc. 2008 - 2010
Genava, NY
Project Coardinator, Paralegal

*  Grant-making and managing over 30 grants to support the provision of free legal services to low-income people in
five counties in upstate NY, including projects to enforce child support orders, prevent homelessness and
foreclosures, and draft plain language legal resources for low literacy populations.

*  Coordinating AmeriCorps Paralegal Access to Justice Program, assisting in training new members on intake and
other offices procedures.

*  Direct legal advocacy to clients, including representation at informal hearings with local housing agencies {Section 8§,
USDA, HUD) and Departments of Social Services, and negotiating settlements with landlords and utility companies.

* Ongoing case management to clients, serving over 650 individuals and families in 2008-09, monitoring legal
assistance to ensure safe and stable housing.

*  Organization-wide priority setting and strategic planning for LawNY regional offices, participation in Sencca County
Housing Coalition and the Cayuga County ITomelessness Forum, organizing and executing a needs assessment survey
across five counties, surveying low-income people and human services providers.




2012 SANTA FE COUNTY
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

B owan —Kees Lebecoa. =

Last Name

_First Name Middle [nitial

Work Address Work Phone Number

Home Address +/ Home Phone Nur Conii
3 . s P . N )

gu‘“Q uehe D\V\ec)#of

Job Title Department/Division/Office

Filing Status;

0 Candidate for Office 0 Incumbent Elected Official ©County Employee DAppointed Official G\dnteer

D‘{ lan el ft/t/ | ] olie

Name of Spouse Spouse’s Employer

1. Real Estate

List all real property that you own in Santa Fe County and provide the address (es) or, if there is no address or if
the address provides insufficient information to describe a large piece of property, a general description of the
location of the property. List all real property in Santa Fe County in which you have any interest whatsoaver,
an option to purchase, leasehold, or other interest.

2. Interest in a Business
List any interest that you have in a business organization, either as owner, part owner, partner (general or
limited), or shareholder, in which you own more than two percent of the outstanding stock or more than two
percent ownership interest, or in which you serve as generat or managing partner, if that business does business
with the County in an amount in excess of $7,500.00 annually.

M ove

3. Gifts

tdentify each person from which you received either directly or indirectly, any gift or gifts having an aggregate
value of more than $250.00 within the taxable year proceeding the time of filing. This does not include any gift
from a parent, grandparent, child, grandchild, brother, sister, parent-in-law, grandparent-in-law, brother-in-law,
sister-in-law, uncle, aunt, niece, nephew, spouse, boyfriend, girifriend, domestic partner, fiancé, or fiancée.
Mpna,

2012 Santa Fe County Conflict of interest and Financial Disclosure Form
Poge 1 of 2




4, Finanglal Interests

List any financial interest that is: (i) an ownership interest or other interest in any contract or prospective contract
with the County; (i) an interest in the sale of real or personal property to or from the County; (iii} a financial
refationship with a person or business whose interests may be affected by the County; (iv) any employment or
prospective employment for which negotiations have already begun where the prospective employer has an
interest in the sale of real or personal property to or from the County; or (v) any other interest that may be
affectad by the County.

Nevre

5. Memberships on Boards of For-Profit or Non-Profit Businesses
List any boards of, for-profit or non-profit organizations that you or your spouse serve on.
D

6. Professional Licenses in New Mexico

If you or your spouse hold any professional licenses in New Mexico to engage in a profession, such as medicine,
law, cosmetology, construction, etc., please list below. Driver’s licenses do not appty.

Type of License Licensee

ALine.

7._Additional Information

Include below any pertinent financial interests or information that the preceding categories have not revealed.
Ny~

Signa{ure Date

J / &3{/{/{2,\ 2/2,@//5

State of New Mexico)
} S,
COUNTY OF SANTA FE)

\ H i
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me thisg(g_day of (C»e,[/) AVES L.(«L_,é, Ly

SN
bv\\QL'Wﬂ,k)C’w&ﬂ Kees

(T~

N ) Y
R

B

- \ = RS
otary P“{\)J'/@ N OFFICIAL SEAL
JUDITH TERRAZAS

NOTARY PUBLIC
/ STATE OF NEW MEXICO,

My Commission Expirasieef~ f /L{
AT “n

My Commission Expires: o) jT(Q'P /L L—/

2012 Santa Fe County Conflict of Interest and Financial Disclosure Form
Poge 2 of 2




QUESTIONS FOR APPLICANTS SEEKING APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD,
COMMITTEE OR TASK FORCE

Applicant Name (]Z@&’ML M@A‘hﬁ({g
Committee j\wi‘x j\; (\pmi«f} ’Hpm.h/j —ﬁw%@wl\,j ?JOM@Q

1.

Do you have any contracts, leases or othér work with County government? if you
are employed, does your employer have any contracts, leases or other work with
County government? If yes, please explain.

Have you appeared in front of the Board of County Commissioners, County
Development Review Committee, or any other committee, board or task force of the
Gounty? If so, state the subject matter at issue, the approximate dates, the action (if
any) that was taken, the capacity in which you served, and any other relevant

information.
No .

Do you lobby County government? If yes, please explain.

No |

Are you related to any County employees or elected officials? If yes, who are you

l{'eiated to and how are you related?
No

Will you consent to a background investigation of your fithess to serve?
feA

v

Do you have any applications pending before the County or do you have plans to
submit any applications to the County? if so please identify in detail the applications

or potential applications.
b




[nquiry Authorization Release

In connection with my application to sit on a Santa Fe County Board or Committee, |
understand and agree that background inquires may be requested by Santa Fe County.
Furthermore, I understand and agree that Santa Fe County may request information from
various Federal, State, and other agencies, including private and public sources which maintain
records concerning my past activities to include information about any criminal activity.

He following information is my complete and legal name and all information is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge.

Last Name: :i;% ONTAA R‘C #3$

First Name: 42 t?/L-{/zL"{(M
Middle Name: “{—‘-—/1/‘ %ﬂ«j;ft’)"{/(u

Aliases: Vgt

Date of Birth:

Place of Birth: i

Social Security Number: Leave This Blank,
Human Resources or | will Call You and Request the number when paperwork is completed

Residence Address:

Drivers License Number and State:

|

App[icants Signaturé/




James R. Pacheco

From: e
Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 10:10 PM
To: James R. Pachaco

Subject: Housing Authority Board Vacancy
Attachments: LOEWY, Joseph Resume 2013.doc
Mr. Pacheco:

My name is Joe Loewy. | recently moved to Santa Fe from Connecticut where | had heen the
Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the Town of Simsbury. | am attaching my resume for
consideration for the Community Member position on the Housing Authority Board.

During my 10+ years in public housing | was not only an Executive Director, but had the privilege of
serving my community as a member of the Aging and Disabilities Commission. Further, | served on
the Executive Board of the Connecticut State division of NAHRO (CONN-NAHRO) and was the
secretary of the organization for the past 4 years. | was Chairman of the CONN-NAHRO Small PHA
Committee representing approximately 50 Housing Authorities ranging in size from 24 to

250 housing units,

If you feel that my housing, finance and operations background is worthy of further consideration |
Jould be most interested in discussing the vacant position with you and Board Chairman Stefanics, If
.tis at all possible | would like to request that we have an opportunity to meet at your convenience to
share public housing experiences and the current issues facing the Authority and the Board.

Please feel free to use the contact information attached.

Sincerely yours,

Joe Loewy




Joseph L. Loewy

EXPERIENCE

Highly successful experience in elderly and disabled independent and assisted fiving housing
administration, retail invenfory shortage control and accounting, and operational auditing in a multi-
location environment. Results and detail-oriented with ability to motivate others in collaborative
mannef. Enjoys fraining/developing employees.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF SIMSBURY (CONNECTICUT) 2002 - 2012

Executive Director

o Administration of Elderly/Disabled Independent Housing - 70 units and Assisted Living Facility -
40 units.

o Responsible for alf administrative, accounting, operational, financial, human resources and
strategic planning functions.

o Liaison to Town Board of Selectmen and State Agencies (DECD and CHFA)

e Executive Board Member, Connecticut NAHRO

e Member of Town Aging/Disabilities Commission

HARRY W. WERNER, YMD 2000 - 2002
Practice Manager
Large animal velerinary practice. Responsible for alf office activities and business expansion.

MACY's DEPARTMENT STORES, Boston, MA 1983 - 1992 1997 - 1999

42 sfores - $1.5B+ volume

Invenfory Shortage Control Manager, 1957 - 1999

Distribution Centers and Stores (Filene's/G. Fox)

e Directed company Invenfory Shoriage Control audit function responsible for limiting exposure to
loss in 2 distribution centers and 18 stores.

o Created and managed daily field audits in distribution centers to test receiving accuracy,
correctness of merchandise being refumed to vendors and physical security of merchandise
resulting in significant shortage reduction and improvement of location accuracy.

¢ Conducted and administered store audit reviews of selling fioor and stockroom controls,
particulasly in target locations. Shortage equal/better than goal achieved in 17 of 18 locations.

¢ Managed company semi-annual physical inventories and subsequant reconciliation of books to
physical with Merchant Division resulting in improved accuracy and shortage reductions.

Director, Inventory Shortage Control (G, Fox), 1983 — 1992

o  Directed company Shortage Control programs, field audit, physical inventories, and
reconciliations resulting in top quartite performance within May Department Stores.

o Managed Internal Audit, Policy and Procedures, and Advertising Compliance functions.

MELVILLE CORPORATION (CVS Corporation) 1992 - 1997
BOB's STORES, INC., Meriden, CT, 1995 — 1997
36 Stores - $425MM volume

Director, Inventory Controf

o Co-managed company Shortage Controt programs with Director of Loss Prevention.

» Hired to provide inventory control experience during period of planned expansion.

o Introduced Company Asset Protection Committee and established Target Shortage Location
programs resulting in 30% shertage reduction; maintained 1% shortage during expansion years.

e Implemented outside inventory service (RGIS) physical inventory process resulting in budgetary
savings and greater accuracy due to recording style/size/color information,

o Impiemented and managed program {Size Management) to monitor footwear stock avaitability
in all locations af style and size level of detail as well as operationat efficiency of having correct
style/size on selling floor for good customer service resulting in sales increases.

¢ Participated in growth and subseguent reduction of stores from 18 to 42 and then, 38 stores.




Joseph L. Loewy

Page Two

EDUCATION

MARSHALLS, INC., Andover, MA, 1992 - 1595
485 Stores - $2.8B voiume

Inventory Controifer

*  Coordinated company’s Inventory Shortage Control and Loss Prevention Department activities
and actively participated in company Asset Protection Committee activities including field
reviews of stores in mutiple locations across the U.S.

o Coordinated cycle inventory process of conducting multi-store inventories monthly with rainimal
impact on sales. Personally participated in over 50 store inventories.

e« Assisted Internal Audit Department in conducting operational analyses of distribution centers
resulting in procedural improvements and expense reduction by standardizing “best practices”,

o Managed company damage disposition program coordinating menthiy return of unsalable
merchandise to “jobbers" returning over $1MM per year.

SOUTHWEST COLLECTION, SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 1992 - 2008
Owner

RETAIL NATIVE AMERICAN/SOUTHWEST U.S, JEWELRY, GIFTS AND HOME ACCESSORIES

JOSKE'S OF HOUSTON, Houston, TX 1978 - 1983
(Allied Department Stores)

10 Stores - $150MM volume

Director, Accounting, 1982 - 1983

{nventory Shortage Controffer, 1978 - 1982

ABRAHAM AND STRAUS, Brooklyn, NY " 1974 -1978
(Federated Department Stores)

COD Audit Manager

Branch and Headquarters Store Shortage Controller

PRUDENTIAL SECURITIES., New York, N 1970 - 1974
Internal Auditor :

Branch Audifor

KPMG, New York, NY 1969 - 1970

Staff Accountant - Specializing in brokerage firm auditing.

C. W. Post College of Long Island University, Greenvale, NY
BS Accounting, 1969

Excel, Lotus 1-2-3, WordPerfect, MS Word, QuickBooks
Owner, Snowblanket Farm; Appaloosa/Palomino Horses
Avid college sports fan, particularly Women's and Men's Basketball and Foothall




2012 SANTA FE COUNTY
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Z O&EWT N oSE P e
last Name First Name Middle initial
A N
Work Address Work Phone Number

Home Address Home Phone Number

CQ/"?‘}/)';/_(S/Q AER S /C Q‘; A7y Zﬁ)/d‘?/—\fé? /Qd’?‘,éﬁzgi?'}f

Job Title Department/Division/Office

Filing Status:

o Candidate for Office 0 Incumbent Elected Official oCounty Employee nAppointed Official >eVolunteer

7

Clacoe. S Locesy "%‘?

Name of Spouse Spouse’s Employer

1. Real Estate
List all real property that you own in Santa Fe County and provide the address {es) or, if there is no address or if
the address provides insufficient information to describe a large piece of property, a general description of the
focation of the property. List all real property in Santa Fe County in wh|ch you have any interest whatsoever,
including outright ownershlp, an optlon to urchase Ieaseh
TES /HEANCE, o =
Aedriae. _ Comioe (_ﬁ Spedcs

Of ). SAL SZATES feno . Sairn e Ao § TS
Endyr #58

eXeyA

2. Interest in a Business

List any interest that you have in a business organization, either as owner, part owner, partner {general or
timited), or shareholder, in which you own more than two percent of the outstanding stock or more than two
percent ownership interest, or in which you serve as general or managing partner, if that business does business
with the County in an amount in excess of $7,500.00 annually.

Soada Fe g8, 4eC Sﬁeusk So % - \S"ég?/»};?«cﬁe\

3. Gifts

Identify each person from which you received either directly or indirectly, any gift or gifts having an aggregate

value of more than $250.00 within the taxable year proceeding the time of filing. This does not include any gift

from a parent, grandparent, child, grandchild, brother, sister, parent-in-law, grandparent-in-law, brother-in-law,

sister-in-law, uncle, aunt, niece,;\tf/)hew, spouse, boyfriend, girlfriend, domestic partner, fiancé, or fiancée.
D/xjé:

2032 Santa Fe County Confiict of Interest and Financial Disclosure Form
Fage 1of2




4. Financial Interests

List any financial interest that is: (i) an ownership interest or other interest in any contract or prospective contract
with the County; (ii} an interest in the sale of real or personal property to or from the County; (iii} a financial
relationship with a person or business whose interests may be affected by the County; (iv} any employment or
prospective employment for which negotiations have already Begun where the prospective employer has an
interest in the sale of real or personal property to or from the County; or (v} any other interest that may be
affected by the County.

f\f@/\gr.(:

5. Memberships on Boards of For-Profit or Non-Profit Businesses
List any boards of, for-profit or non-profit organizations that you or your spouse serve on.
ode AL Alsnd omExccs [(FREsipedes Siaemn 5’//)
Emmavride  Lomnl SERE: A’?A Codd- Abagiee ( RssSeasn 7/ 0./02)
125887 Todd OF  TomcARY FQEriG F Daspiitszast o spmmes fsl (FEsedcD 7/,«42)
6. Professional Licenses in New Mexlco A
If you or your spouse hold any professional licenses in New Mexico to engage in a profession, such as medicine,
law, cosmetology, construction, etc.,, please list below. Driver’s licenses do not apply.
Type of License Licensee

/\.)CW( &

7. Additional information
Include below any pertinent financial interests or information that the preceding categories have not revealed.
CrrRED 7/}’//,5 2 EEcd ity Adngoras , b 1seds
St prry O TE | Tauid  OF 3Stwr c2IRY ( Coddeeyesr )
Beces Caprad ) Lo pesrit e Agsco Potaro on  fda Tc/,j; ﬁ/j 2

-

% —~ = Aol
Sigy?m‘/e'/ = 7 Pate

State of New Mexico)
) §5.

COUNTY OF SANTA FE) /
The foreging instruiment wasg cch%ged hefore me thi?/fféxgﬁ
/M oA Ji1%
7 N4

Notary plblic”

K 004

ormczALsfM =
Corrine Serna Anaya
NQOTA Y?UBLIC

STATE G
My Cumr‘us=1cn Expires
i

2013 Sonta Fe County Conflict of interest ang Finenciei Disclosure Form
Fage 2 of 2




QUESTIONS FOR APPLICANTS SEEKING APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD,
COMMITTEE OR TASK FORCE

Applicant Name Joseph L. Loewy

Committee Santa Fe County Housing Authority

1.

o

Do you have any contfracts, leases or other work with County government? If you
are employed, does your employer have any contracts, leases or other work with
County government? If yes, please explain.

None

Have you appeared in front of the Board of County Commissioners, County
Development Review Committee, or any other committee, board or task force of the
County? If so, state the subject matter at issue, the approximate dates, the action (if
any) that was taken, the capacity in which you served, and any other relevant
information.

No

Do you lobby County government? [f yes, please explain.

No

Are you related to any County employees or elected officials? If yes, who are you
related to and how are you related?
No

Will you consent to a background investigation of your fitness to serve?
Yes

Do you have any applications pending before the County or do you have plans to
submit any applications to the County? If so please identify in detail the applications
or potential applications.

None




inquiry Authorization Release

In connection with my application to sit on a Santa Fe County Board or Committee, [
understand and agree that background ingquires may be requested by Santa Fe County.
Furthermore, | understand and agree that Santa Fe County may request information from
various Federal, State, and other agencies, including private and public sources which maintain
records concerning my past activities to include information about any criminal activity.

He following information is my complete and legal name and all information is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge.

Last Name: Loewy
First Name: Joseph
Middle Name: Louis
Aliases: None

Date of Birth: SiEEES

Place of Birth;

Sacial Security Number: Leave This Blarle,
Human Resources or | will Call You and Réquest the number whean paperwork is completad

Residence Address:

Drivers License Number and State:

%%%y %%




o
I

e it

T

T

February 21,2013

Santa Fe County Housing Authority
52 Camino de Jacobo

Santa Fe, New Mexico

87507

Aitn: Executive Director, Ron Pacheco

Re:  Letter of Interest
Housing Authority Board

Dear Ron,

Please allow this lefter to express my interest in servicing on the Santa Fe County's Housing
Authority board, My wife and | have resided in Santa Fe County for the past 14 years and
are dedicated to our communities progressive future.

Over the past several years | have been both personally and professionally active in the
development and design of high-quality sustainable affordable housing in our community
and would be honored to bring my knowledge and passion 1o the Housing Authority
Board.

With my regards,

@ K

Jonah Stanford /y ( /




JONAH STANFORD Certifications & Licenses

g B Certified Passive House Consultant - PHILS
Licensed Commercial { Residential Contractor
Architectural Registration Examinations in process

Tools: Revit, Sketchup, PHPE Windows & Mac platforms.

Professional Prefile

¢ Record of developing collaborative architectural and planning solutions that are both affordable and sustainable.
* Project leadership ability based on twelve years of diverse integrated design and team management experience,
» Holds a passionate belief in the positive impacts of sustainable and affordable development for the benefit of the entire

community.
Experience
2002 - present NEEDBASED Inc. - Principal Manages all phases of Architectural services from first-
Architecture contact to construction administration. NEFDBASED also
provides consufting services on energy conservation, historic
preservation, and affordable house development. Clients
include, Santa Fe Public Schools, Los Alamos National
Laboratories, and The Housing Trust.
2007 - 2009 HOMEWISE Inc. - Prolect Manager Managed land acquisition, neighborhood planning,
Affordable Housing architectural development and home construction for
affordable housing non-profit,
2001 - 2007 CROCKER &ASSO, - Project Manager Responsible for new dlient development and providing
Historic Preservation consulting services for the historic restoration and
preservation of federal and state registered projects.
Education
(993 - 1995 Academie voor Beeldende Kunst & Vormgeving - Netherlands / Post-baccalaureate Degree Fine Art
1991 - 1993 The School of the Art Institute of Chicago

Professional Contributions

Passive House New Mexico / Founder 2012 - present
NM Mortgage Finance Authority / Architectural Review Commitiee 2011 - 2012
SF Area Home Builders Association / Green Building Council 2011 - 2012
Passive House institute US / Founding Board Member 2008 - 2009
Fassive House Institute LS / Board President 2009 - 2011

NM Construction Industries Division Commitzee / Earthen Building Code 2005 - 2006
Professional Associations

Passive House Alliance US
American Passive House Network
S Green Building Council

Santa Fe Green Building Council

Awards Publications 2012
2012 ECOHCME Magazine Grand Design Award —VolksHouse Folio: La casa del pueblo
Sustainable Santa Fe Award — Balance Project inhabitat: Affordable Net Zero Energy
USGBC New Mesxico Best Indoor Air Quality ~ Balance Project Su Casa Magazine  Strriking a Balance
USGBC New Mexico Best Fnergy Efficiency —Volkshouse inthrall; Contemporary Passive House
2011 Haciendas innovative Architecturat Award — Balance Project Inhabitat: Balance Project / Santa Fe Modern
Haciendas Grand Green Award - Balance Project Architecturedus:  Green Architecture of VolkskHouse
Haciendas Site & Resource Efficiency Award ~ Balance Project MOCO Design: VolksHouse
Haciendas Best Design Award — Balance Project Business Weekly:  Eco-friendly Homes
2010 City of Santa Fe Muchas Gracias Award — Alto Street Design Energy Design: Finding a Balance
City of Santa Fe Historic Preservation Award — Amado Street Jetson Green: VolksHouse is a Passive House

2009 Greenworks Cornpetition Design/Winner — Alto Street

2008 National Council on Historic Preservation ~V-Site (Crocker & Asso.)
iNM State Historic Preservation Office — Hubble (Crocker & Asso)

2007 NIM State Historic Preservation Office —V:Site (Crocker & Asso.)




JONAH STANFORD Certifications & Licenses
T S Certified Passive House Consultant

- PHIUS

Licensad Commercial / Residential Contractor
Architectural Regisiration Examinztions in process

Tools: Revit, Sketchup, PHPR Windows & Mac platforms,

Professionat Profile

*  Record of developing collaborative architectural and planning solutions that are both affordable and sustzinable.

Project leadership ability based on twelve years of diverse integrated cesign and team manzgement experience.

* Holds 2 passionzte befief in the positive impacis of sustainable and affordable development for the benefit of the entire

community.
Experience
2002 - present NEEDBASED Ine. - Principal Manages 2l phases of Architeciural services from first-
Architeciure contact to consiruction administration, NEEDBASED zalso
provides consulting servicas on energy consarvation, historic
preservation, and affordable house developrent. Clients
include, Sznta Fe Public Schools, Los Alamos National
Laboratories, and The Housing Trust.
2007 - 2009 HOMEWISE Inc, - Project Manager Managed land acquisition, neighborhood planning,
Affordable Housing architectural development and home construction for
aftordable housing non-profit.
2001 - 2007 CROCKER & ASS0. - Project Managzar Responsible for new client development and providing
Historic Preservation consulting services for the historic restoration and
oreservation of federal and state registerad projects,
Education _
1993 - 1995 Acadermie voor Beeldende Kunst & Vormgeving - Netherfands / Post-baccalaureate Degree Fine Art
1991 - 1993 The Scheel of the Art Institute of Chicago

Professional Contributions

Passive House New Mexico / Founder

2012 - present

NM Mortgage Finance Authority / Architecturzl Review Committee 2001 - 2012
Sk Area Home Builders Association / Green Building Council 2001 -2C12
Passive House institute US / Founding Board Member 2008 - 2009
Passive House Institute US / Board Presidenit 2009 - 201
NM Construction Industries Division Committee / Earthen Building Code 2005 - 2006
Professional Associations
Passive House Afliance US
American Passive House Network
S Green Building Council
Santa Fe Green Suilding Coundil
Awards Publications
2012 FCOHOME Magezine Grand Design Award —VolksHouse Folio:
Sustainable Santa Fe Aweard — Balance Project inhabitat:
USGBC New Mexico Best Indoor Air Quality - Balance Project Su Casa Magazine
USGBC New Mexico Best Energy Efficiency —Volkshouse inthrail:
2011 Haciendas Innovative Architectural Award — Balance Project Inhabitat:
Haciendas Grand Green Award — Balance Project Architecture4us:
Haciendas Stte & Resource Efficiency Award — Balance Project MOCO Design:
Haciendas Best Design Award — Balance Project Business Weekly:
2010 City of Santa Fe Muchas Gracias Award — Alto Street Design Energy Design:
City of Santa Fe Historic Preservation Award - Amado Strest Jetson Green:

2009 Greenworks Competition Deslgn/Winner — Alio Street

2008 National Council on Historic Preservation —V-Site (Crocker & Asso.)
MM State Historic Preservation Office — Hubble (Crocker & Asso.)

2007 NM State Historic Preservation Office —V-Site (Crocker & Asso.)

2012

La casa del pueblo

Afiordable Nat Zero Energy
Striking a Bafance

Conternporary Passive Housa
Balance Preject / Santa fe Modern
Green Architecture of VolksHouse
VolksHouse

Eco-friendly Homes

finding a Balance

VolksHouse is 2 Pessive House




QUESTIONS FOR APPLICANTS SEEKING APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD,
COMMITTEE OR TASK FORCE

Applicant Name Jonah Stanford
Committee Housing Board

1.

Do you have any contracts, leases or other work with County government? If you
are employed, does your employer have any contracts, leases or other work with
County government? [f yes, please explain.

No, in 2008 | completed a small
consulting contract for the county regarding affordable housing development
opportunities.

Have you appeared in front of the Board of County Commissicners, County
Development Review Committee, or any other committee, board or task force of the
County? If so, state the subject matter at issue, the apprommaie dates, the action (if
any) that was taken the capacity in which you served, and any other relevant
information.

In the summer of 2009, | appeared in front of the

board to answer questions regarding possible opportunities available to the ceunty

. foraffordable housing development. No, actions were

taken.

Do you lobby County government? If yes, please explain.

No

Are you related to any County employees or elected officials? If yes, who are you
related to and how are you related?
No

Will you consent to a background investigation of your fitness to serve?
Yes

Do you have any applications pending before the County or do you have plans to
submit any applications to the County? If so please identify in detail the applications
or potential applications.

No




inguiry Authorization Release

In connection with my application to sit on a Santa Fe County Board or Committee, |
understand and agree that background inguires may be requested by Santa Fe County.
Furthermore, | understand and agree that Santa Fe County may request information from
various Federal, State, and other agencies, including private and public sources which maintain
records concerning my past activities to include information about any criminal activity,

He following information is my complete and legal name and all information is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge.,

Last Name: __ Stanford

First Name: _ Jonah

Middle Name: ___ Hillary

Aliases; none

Date of Birth:

Place of Birth:

Social Security Number: Leave This Blank,
Hurnait Resourees or | will Call You and Request the number whan paperwork ie completed

Residence Address:

Drivers License Number and State:

Applicants Signature




